

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
 - waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
 - investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011

MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
 - waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
 - investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011

MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
 - waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
 - investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011

MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
 - waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
 - investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011

MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
 - waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
 - investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011

MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
 - waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
 - investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011
MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
- waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
- investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room

KAY BINGHAM PAC MINUTES

WEDNESDAY, February 2, 2011

MINUTES

Email Address: kaybinghampac@gmail.com

PRESENT: Tami Leggatt, Karen Protasivich, Tracy Robertson, Shaunna Branchflower, Shawna Scott, Adrienne Ilic, Brenda Sawada, Sean Felker, Angie Knaus.

Co-Chair called meeting to order at 6:05 PM.

1. Review of agenda and previous minutes dated Jan 12, 2011. Minutes accepted as printed. Agenda accepted as printed with additions.

2. Old Business/Deferments:

- Heap the Honda Event - great success with lots of book collected
- Request for 2 keyboards - motioned to purchase by Shawna, 2nd Tami, passed all in favor.
- SMART board - buy one now motioned by Tracy, Shaunna 2nd, passed.
 - waiting to purchase more
- Blazer fundraiser - not doing at this time - maybe it can be a class fundraiser next year?
- Playground grants? Costs? - we got a quote for various swing options
 - investigate further where to put and district requirements - defer till we have more information

3. Treasurer Report:

- Gaming \$ 8109.67 - \$2500 for skiing
- PAC \$ 6487.13
- GIC \$ 5142.15 - may put into higher yield investment in summer
- Shawna motioned to accept as printed, passed

4. Principal's Report:

- Mother Goose - program is in the 3rd week and going well. A waiting list is being started for a 2nd session - if we can show a need for another session then we could get it.
- Welcome to Kindergarten program - is doing well.
- Registration for kindergarten starts in March.
- March has education week and March 3rd and 4th are early dismissal days.
- Brag Night / Silent Auction - April 13th
- FSA's are done - results should be back in the next 2 weeks
- Did social responsibility survey with the staff - students are next and results will be used by the School Planning Council.
- Looking at doing a Spring Bike Rodeo - RCMP would be there and it would be a fun event with the kids learning more about crosswalk and bike safety

- March 31st - Citizenship Ceremony - get flags of origin - Thursday - Brenda, Tracy, Tami to help
- *Parents - when you sign a permission slip for your child that requires them to wear safety/protective gear and you attend as a helper you are also required to wear this gear (ie helmets for skating, biking, proper footwear, etc.)

5. New Business:

- **LUNCH TIME PARENT SUPERVISORS NEEDED! \$10 PER SHIFT!!**
- Uncle Chris - with popcorn or bake sale by a class for their fundraising (Grade 5 classes?) - try to set this up for Friday March 11th or Thursday March 10th.
- Simply Delicious Chocolate Bars - we will do this fundraiser now - the bars sell for \$2.00 and we keep \$1.00 - "Sweet Deal For Technology"
- DeVry Spring Baskets - send out first notice before Spring Break and a reminder after.
- Bullying seminar on February 12th from 7-9pm - no pre-registration required.
- Volunteer Spot - a place to calendar when volunteer would be needed and what would be required by them, then the volunteer signs up right on the calendar (is a website) - we will give this a try for next year
- BBQ - Lions club has confirmed availability for Thursday, June 2nd - Angie and Shaunna will help with the Book Fair - set up a sub-committee in March - suggested old fashioned games instead of inflatables
- Parent Leadership Task Force - has a survey they would like parents to fill out at <http://www.surveymonkey.com/s/PLTFSD73ParentSurvey>
- Request for funds from Mrs. Foidart and Mr. Bigham - want to buy cake and milk for their classes for the completion of the D.A.R.E. program - \$30 motioned by Shawna, Brenda 2nd, passed all in favor.
- Skate sharpening - we got 63 pairs of skates sharpened at half price. Total of \$173.60 - Tracy motioned to pay bill, Shaunna 2nd, passed all in favor. We need to see if the district has any shelving so that we can organize the skates, in the basement, by size.
- Family photos will be available at Brag Night - Sean can take the pictures and families can order the prints from his web-site (pictures will be password protected so not seen by everyone) - we can charge \$10 per picture and offer a 5 x 7 (our cost would be \$3.00 ea) or and 8 x 10 (our cost would be \$5.00 ea).

Meeting was adjourned by Co-Chair at 7:03 PM.

Next PAC Meeting: March 2, 2010 6:00pm Staff Room